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     Town Council Agenda Report  

 
 
Date:   June 9, 2020    Item No. 9 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council 
 
Subject: APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE PAYMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

CONSTRUCTION FUNDING AGREEMENT NUMBER 16-797 FOR 
THE GREEN TREE BOULEVARD EXTENSION, IN CONJUNCTION 
WITH THE YUCCA LOMA TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR. 

 
From:  Douglas Robertson, Town Manager 
 
Submitted by:   Brad Miller, Town Engineer 

Engineering Department 
 

Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A    
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
That the Town Council approve and authorize payment in accordance with the 
Construction Funding Agreement with San Bernardino County Public Works Department, 
and with the City of Victorville, for the Green Tree Boulevard Extension, in conjunction 
with the Yucca Loma Transportation Corridor.  

SUMMARY: 
 
The development of the Yucca Loma Bridge/ Yates Road/ Green Tree Boulevard 
Transportation Corridor has been in process since 2006, and at this time final designs 
are complete for the last phase of construction, the extension of Green Tree Boulevard, 
and construction of a new bridge over the BNSF Railroad.  Construction of the Green 
Tree Boulevard Extension and the new BNSF Railroad Bridge, and the realignment of 
Yates Road in San Bernardino County, are scheduled to begin in 2021.  In preparation 
for the commencement of this major component of the Yucca Loma Bridge/ Yates 
Road/ Green Tree Blvd Transportation Corridor, a Construction Funding Agreement 
was entered into between the Town of Apple Valley, San Bernardino County Public 
Works  Department, and the City of Victorville, to formalize the construction funding 
commitments between the three agencies.   
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BACKGROUND: 
 
There currently exists a Funding MOU, (No. 11-569), between the Town of Apple 
Valley, San Bernardino County Public Works Department, the City of Victorville, and 
SANBAG that commits Development Impact Fee funds originally obligated to the La 
Mesa/ Nisqualli Interchange, for construction of the Green Tree Boulevard Extension.  
The item before Town Council this evening constitutes fulfilling the Town’s obligation as 
defined in Section 3.2 of Construction Funding Agreement No. 16-797, contributing our 
Nexus Study funding obligation for the La Mesa/ Nisqualli Interchange toward 
construction of the Green Tree Boulevard Extension.  The Agreement also defines the 
funding responsibility of San Bernardino County, City of Victorville, and of SANBAG for 
construction costs relating to the Green Tree Boulevard Extension.   

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
 Funds are available for this Agreement in the Traffic Impact Fee Reserve Fund, and the 
appropriation of the required funds is included in the appropriate Fiscal Year Budget for 
Council approval. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Vicinity Map. 
2. Letter dated April 30, 2020 from Victorville City Manager Keith Metzler, 

announcing the selection of Parsons Transportation Group to provide 
Construction Management Services for the Green Tree Blvd. Extension Project. 

3. Construction Agreement with San Bernardino County Public Works Department, 
and with San Bernardino Associated Governments, (SANBAG), for Construction 
along Yates Road in conjunction with the Yucca Loma Bridge over the Mojave 
River. 
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VICINITY MAP 
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